ikab Securities & Invesfmenf Limited

Twenty - sixth Annual Report and Accoun'rs
2016 2017



fkab Securities & Investment Limited

26" Annuat Report
- BOARD OF DIRECTORS
i’ndra Kumar Bagri Chaim{an
Ani! Kumar Bagri - Managing Director
Abhishek Bagri _ Whole-time Director & Chief Fmanclai QOfficer
Swati Dujari Independent Director
‘Prerit K. Damani _ Independent Director

C(}MP‘ANY SECRETARY & C{}MPLIANCE OFFICER
Ankita Fhophahya

AUDITORS
Aalok Mehta & Ce.,
+ Chartered Acgountants

REGISTERED OFFICE .

Raja Bahadur Compound, Bldg No.5
ﬂonr 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort

Mumba: 400 001

CIN: L17100MH1991PLC0O5S5848

Website: www, ikabsecurities,com

Email:l infol@ikabsecurities com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

B- 302, Sony Apartments, 3" Floor

Opp. 8t. Judes’ High Schoo!

Andheri- Kutla Road, Sakinaka - Jarimar
Mumbai — 400 072 '



IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
CIN No.: L17100MH1991 PLCO59848

Regd. Office: Raja Bahadur Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 601
Tel No.:022 — 4046 3500  Email; ifo@ikabsecurities.com  Website: www.ikabsecurities.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 26" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Tkab Securities &
Investment Limited Company will be held on Friday, September 22, 2017 ai Raja Bahadur
Compound, Building No. 5, 2™ floor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 at 11:30 am. to’
transact the foflowing business: . .

i,
. 31% March, 2017 and the Boards™ and Auditors’ Reports thereon. :

. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial vear ended o

To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Indra Kmnar'Eﬁgﬁ (DTN 0014384} who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers

- himself for re-appointment. _ .

'To consider and.if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESQOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions,

.if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time
1o time, M/fs Aalok Mehta & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.- 126756W},
be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual Generat Meeting (AGM) il the conclusion of the next Annual -
General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.” :

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable
provisions, if any read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and. subject 1o such
approvals as may be necessary, the company hercby approves the re-appointment of Mr, Anil
Bagri (DIN 00014338} as Managing Director of the company for a period of five years effective
from July 16, 2017 on 2 monthly remuneration of upte Rs. 2,00,000/- including salary, '
perquisites and other allowances recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes. _ : :

Where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the Managing Director, the
Company has made no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to the
Managing Director the above salary and perquisites except commission not exceeding the

ceiling limit prescribed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to
time as mininum remoneration, ' '
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised {o alter and / or vary any of the terms of remuneration in consultation with the
Managing Director provided such variation is in accordance with the provisions in Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ or the provisions of law as may be applicable thereto from
time to time.” : ' - _

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,

matters, deeds and things and to take such steps as expedient or desirable 16 give effect to this
resolution.” '

. To consider and if thonpht fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuent to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and ather applicable
provisions, if any read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and subject to such
approvals as may be necéssary, the Company hereby approves the re-appointment of Mr. -
Abhishek Bagri (DIN 00015857} as Whole-time Director of the company for a period of five
vears effective from April 1, 2018 on a monthly remuneration of upto Rs.1,60,000/- including
salary, perquisites aud other allowance as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee. - .~ . - ' _ '

“Where i any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the Whole-time Director, the

‘Company hes made no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay to the
Whole-time Dirsctor the zbove remuneration not excseding the ceiling limit prescribed n

“Sohednte V of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time as minimum
remuneration. . _ -

“PUURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to alter and / or vary any of the terms of remuneration in consultation with the
Whole- time Director provided, such variation is in accordance with the provisions in Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2813 and / or the provisions of law as may be applicable thereto from
time-to time.™ ' ' S

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,

‘matters, deeds and things and 10 teke such steps as expedient or desirable to give effect to this
resolution.” ' '

. To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 ahd
other applicable provisions, if any, of the said act and relevant rules prescribed thereunder,
whereby a document may be served on any member by the company by sending it to him by
post ot by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivery ta his office address or
by such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed, the consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to charge from the member in advance equivalent to the estimeted actual
expenses of delivery of the documents purstant to any request made by the shareholder for
delivery of such document to him throygh & particular mode of -service mentioned above
provided such request along with the requisite fee has been duly received by the compuny at
feast ope week advance of the dispatch of the document by the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be
and are hereby séveraily authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in
their ‘absolute discretion deem necessary, proper- or desirable and 1o settle any question,
difficulty, doubt that may arise in respect of the matter aforesaid and further to do all such acts,

© deeds and things as may be neéessary, proper or desirable or expedient {o give effect to the '
above resolution.” : : ’ :
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT. THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

_' IS ENTITLED TOQ APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL

INSTEAD OF HI'MSELF / HERSELF AND THE PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A~

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, IN ORDER

~ TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE

COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE

MEETING.
A person can act as & proxy on behaif of membe:rs not exceeding fifty (50} and holding in the

gggregaie not more than ten percent {10%) of the totai share capital of the Company carrying voting '

. rights. Further, a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting cights, may appoint 4 single person as proxy and such person shall not act as 2 pl‘ﬂ}{}'
for any other person or shareholder.

'Corporate members intending 1o send their authorised representative(s) o attend the Meeting ave

requested 1o send o the Company & certified copy of the Bnard Resolution asuthorising their
representativels) o attend and vote on their behaif,

mMembers [ Proxies are requested to bring duly-filled Awtendance Slip aieng with their mp}f of .

Annual Report to the hMesting.

in case of joint holders sttending the Meeting, only such joint h-:)ider who is hagher in thc ordf:r of
names will be entitled o vole at the meeting,

. Statement setting out material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, EGIS which sets

out details relating to item numbers 4, 5, 6 of the Notice, is 2nnexed hereto and the information
required in respect of appointment / reappointment of directors as per Regulation. 36 (3} of the SEBH
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 and the Secretatial Standards
on General Mestings vnder item 2 are also annexed hereto,

. The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Companry will remain closed - f‘rom

Wednesday, Scptember 20, 2017 1o Friday, September 22, 2817 {both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested 1o intimate immediately any change i -

their address or bank mendates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat account, Members holding shares in physical form ave requested to advise any change in
their address or bank mandates immediately to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. Satellite
Corporate Services Pye. Lid.

For any assistznce regarding share tcansfers, transmissions, change of address or bank mandates,
non-receipt of dividends, duplicate / missing share cenificates and other relevant matters, the
Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company may be contacted.

Members who hold shares in electconic form are requested to mention their DP 1D and Client ID
number and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to mention their Folto Number in

the Anendance Slip for attending the meetmg to facilitate identification of mcmbershsp at the
Annual General Meeting.

. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Repart at the time of atending the

Annual General Meeting,

Members sceking further information on the f nanclai accounts are rcquestcd to write to the

Company at least seven days before the meeting, so that reievant information can ba kept ready at
the meating.

. Trensfer uf'unpmd I} uncizimed dividend ste. to the lnvestor Education and Pmtectmn Fund in terms

of Section 124 of the Comp-amr.s Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

The Securities Exchange Board of india (SEBI} has mandated the submission of Pemmanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securily market, Shareholders holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore requested to submi the PAN to their Depository Participant with

whom they are maintaining their demat secounts. Shareholders holding share in physmal form can
el therr PA N Aptaite 10 the (Camozny
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Members may also note that the Matice of this Annuzl General Meeting and the Arnmual Report for
the year 2016-17 will also be available on the cﬁmp&n}' 5 websiter www. |ga§sEugg;;§§ﬂ for
download. :

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by electronic mude ]
those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company /Depositories, unkess any
Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their
e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode,

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting Ihear hotding to
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associsted with physicaf shares. Members can comact the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company in this regard.

To suppon the ‘Green Initiative’ the Members who have not registered thelr e-mail addresses are
requested (o register the same with Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Lid, / Depositories.

All documents referced to in the accompanying Motice and the Explanatory Statement shail he apen
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company, during normal business hrs (10:00 am to
£:00 pm) on al! working days except Saturdays & Sundays {Includmg Public Holidays) upto the
date of the Annusal General Meeting. . |

A route map showing directions o reach the venue nf' the 26"AGM is given at the end of this
MNotice. |

YOTING THR{}UGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Cumpames Act, 2013 and the Ruies framed
thereunder, and Regulation 44 of Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And
Bisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2815, and the Secretarial Staaderds on General Meetings
($52) issued by the Instinte of Company Sﬂcretarles of India, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise right to vote at the 26™ Annual General Meeting {AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be wansacted through e+Vot1ng services provided b_v Centeal
Depositories Services Limited (CDSL)

A. The instructions for members for voting ei&ctmmcally afe as under:-

il
(B
(it}

n case of members receiving e-mail;

Log on to the e-vating website wwrw.evatinsindia.com during the voting permd
Click en “Shareholders” tab.

(i} Mow, select the “*COMPANY NAME" from the dmp down menu and ¢lick on “SUBMIT”

{iv}

(¥}

{vi}

Now Enter your User 1D (For CDSL: 16 digits benefieiary 1D, For MSDL: 8 Character BP |1

followed by § Digits Client 10, Members holding shares in Physical Form shouid enter Folio

Mumber registered with the Company and then enter the cap.rcira code as d:spiay{:d and Click on

Login.

if your are holding shares in Demat form and had fogged on to www.evotingindia.com and vated

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. I you are a first
time user follow the steps given below, '

Now, fitl up the following details in the appropriate boxes:
For Members holding shares | For Members holding shares
- in Dremat Form in Physical Form '
PAN* Enter vour 10 dipit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depanment
' (Applicable for both demat shan:holders as welf as physucai sharehoiders}
COB # Erier the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account of in the company
: records for the said demat account or folio in ddfmmfyyyy format. _
Dividend. Enter the Dividend Bank Detajls as recorded in your d&mat account of in the

Bank Details # | company records for the said demat aceount or folio.

' Piease enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detsils in order to login. If'the de:ails are
nat recorded with the depository of COMpaRY pieasc enter the mcmber id / folia
rumber in the Dividend Bank details field.
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* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company } Depository Participant are

requested to use the first bwo letters of their name and the sequence number in the PAN field. In

_ case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the appiicable number of 0s before the

aumber afier the first two cheracters of the name. e.g! if your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAGOG000H in the PAN field. :

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case both'the details are not recorded with

(vib)
(i)

{ix)
{x) -
(xi)

Exii}
-{aiit)
{xiv)
{xv)
{mi}

fxvii)

the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
detzils fieid. '

After entering these details appropriately, click on “BLIBMITT tab. .

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach *Password Creation” menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enier their iogin password in the new password field,
Kindly note that this password is to be aiso used by the demat holders for voting for resoiutions
of any other company on which they are eligible o vote, provided that company opts for e-

voting through CDSL platform. it is strongly recommended niot to share your password with any

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shar€s in physical form, the details can be used only for remole e-voting
on the resclutions contained in this Motice. '
Click on the EVSN for the Company .

On the voling page, you will see Resolution deseription and against the seme the option
“YESINQ™ for voling. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The eption YES implies that
you assent to the Resofution and option NO implics that you dissent to the Resolution.

Ciick on the “Resolutions File Link™ if you wish to view the entire Resolutions.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vole on, click on “SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish'to confrm your vole, click on “OK”, eise to change your
vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. o
Once you “CONFIRM"” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to maodify your
vORE,

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on *Click here to print™ option

- on the Voting page.

if Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and eaptcha
code elick on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompied by the system,

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, MRI etc.) are reqiired to fog oo lo
www.evotingindia.co.iri and register themselves as Corporates. After receiving the login detaiis
they have to link the account(s) which they wish to vole on-and then cast their vote, They should
uptoad a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
tssued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the sorutinizer o
verify the same and can also email to infof@iikabsecurities,com B

2. I case of members receiving the physical copy:

(i
A.

‘Please follow ail steps from sl no. (i} to sloo(xvii) above fo cast vote.

in case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs™ and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.codn under help
section or write an email to helpdesk at evoting@edslindiacom. :

The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, September 18, 2017 (10:80 am 18T} and
ends on Thursday, September 21, 2617 (5:00 pm IST). During this period sharcholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of September 15, 2017 may cast their vote electronicatly, The-remole e-voting medule shall
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier. Once the vate on 2 resolution is cast by the
shareholder, the sharehoider shall not be aliowed to change it subsequently, Members who wish
to cast vote through physical ballot form, should. send such form to the Scrutinizer 50 a5 0 re:ach
Lim /het not later than Thursday, September 21, 2017 (5:00 pra IST). The members who do not
e ek o ot ieer e Peairedy Ballet forne sent herewith can vote 21 the meetmg :
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The voting rights of sharehalders shail be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2017, A person, whose
name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained -
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting, voting throligh ballot form as well as voting ai the meeting through baliot.

Amy person, who zequires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cul-off date, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request ‘at evoting@edslindia.com.” However, if you are zlready
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user J0 and password
for casting your vote. If you forgol your password, you can resel your password by using
“Forgat User Detai!sfi’assword“ option available on wanw, emtmrzmdia COMm

The Company has appointed Ms, Shalini Bhaz {Membership Mo, FCS 6484); fatlmg her, Mr, I,
U. Poojari, Pract:cmg Company Secretary -(Membership No. FCS: 8102) to act as the
Scrutinizer o scrutinize the voling and remote e-voting process (including the Ballot Formi
received from the Members who do not have dccess (o the e-voting pmcﬁss} in & fair and
transparent manner.

Members who do not have aceess {o e-voting facility may request a physical Ballot Form from
the company and send duly completed Ballot Form 50 as 0 reach the Scrutinizer appointed by
the Board of Directors of the Company, at the address of the Registrar and Share transfer agent

- of the Comapany, M/s Satellite Corporate Services Put. Ltd,, B- 302, Sony Apartment, Opp. ST
Jude High School, Off, Andheri Kurla Road, Jarimeri, Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400 072 not jater
thary September 24, 2017 (5 [!ﬁ pm I15T). Ballot Form received aﬁer this date will be treated as
invalid.

A Member can opt for only one raode of voting e either through e-voting or by Baliot, H a
Member casts votes by both modes, then mtmg done through e-voling shall prevail and Bailm
shall be ireated as invalid.

The Scratinizer shall, immediately after the mnclusmn of voling at the general meeting, first
count the votes cast at the meeting, thereziter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting i
the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not iater
than three days of conclusion of the meeting a consolidated Scrutinizer®s report of the totel votes
cast in Favour or against, if any, to the Chalrman OF 2 PErson authurlsed by ki in writing wha
shali countersign the seme,

The results of voting will be declared and the same alung with Scrutm:zer s Report(s} will be
published on the website of the Company and on the website of CDSL and communicated o the

BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are lisied within 48 hours from the conclusion of
the AGM.

By Order of the Board
- .
Anil Kumar Bagti
- {DIN: 0G014338)
Managing Director
Regd. Office: '
Rajz Bahadur Compound
Bldg Mo. 5, 2™ Floor
43 Tamarind Lane, Fort

Mumbal — 400 001

* "Date: May 30, 2017
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Exglanﬁltn:_-x statement pursuant 1o section 102{2) of the Companies Act, 2013:

Teem No, £

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 30, 2017 re-appointed Mr. Anil Bagri (DIN:
06014338) as Managing Director of the company for a petied of five years with.effect from July
16, 2017 on 2 monthly remuneration of upto Rs. 2,00,000/- including salary, perquisites and other
allowasce as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice.

Anil Kumar Bagri, aged 45 years, is 2 Bachelor of Arts {Economics) from Basfon University, USA. He
has worked s Sutamer Trainee at Chemical Bank’s European Utilities and Project Finance team in
1693, He worked 2s an Equity Analyst with Zurich India Mutual Fund from July 1994 to February 1996
and as Junior Analyst at UBS Warburg from April 1996 w0 April 1998, He has been the Wholetime
Director of tkab Securities and Investment Lid. since 1998 and Managing Director since 2008, He used
to tun ikab's broking and depository businesses, and now runs the company's lending and imvestment
activities. He was also the all-india President of ANMI (Association of Wationa! Exchanges Members of
Indiay, & pan-india body of over 800 stock exchange members, during 2010-11. ' '

The Reschution at ltem Nos. 4 of the Notice for his re-appointrent is commended for approval by
the Members. '

Mr. Anil Bagsi is concerned or interested n the Resolution as it relaies to his own appointment, Mr.
Indra Kumar Bagri and Mr. Abhishek Bagri, relatives of Mr. Anil Bagri, are also deemed to be
concerned or interested in the Resolution,

Additional information required to b
Schedule Y 1o the Companies Act, 26013 is given hereurnder:

1. General Information:
(1) Mature of industcy © . NBFC Activities

(2) Date or expected date of The companyis completely into NBFC activities since 2013,
commencement of commercial It was into the broking business from 1998 to 2013..
production '

(3) In case of new companies, Not Applicable
expected date of :
commencement of activities as
per  project  approved by
financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus '
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(4) Financial performance based on | o615 9614 . | 20142015 | “2015-2086
| given indicators : _

Incomes fincluding  exceptional 1138.79 . 190218 183676

income} '

et profit f (Loss) as pcr profit and {1317 - {148) {1.73)
| loss hocount

Amount of Dividend paid a (1] ]

Rate of Dividend declared i ' g -0

Earnings before intevest, depreciation |~ 2.55 45.47 3133

& taxes o g :

% of EBIDT to tumover 9.23% 2.36% - 0.82%

{5) Export pérformance and net Nil
foreign exchange collaborations

(6} Foreign investments  or Nl
collaborators, if any.

1L Information about the appointee

{1} Background detaiis Mame: iir. Anil Bagri
Designation: Managing Director
Father's name: Mr. Indra Kumar Bagei
Nationality: Indian
Date of Binth:27-02-1972
Qualifications: Bachelor of Arts { Econormics)
from Boston Unwers:ty, USA
Experience: 23 years .

{2} Past remuneration _ The gross remuneration paid to him in the year
2016-17 was Rs. 12.00 Lakhs.

{3) Recognition or awards - .

{4) Job profile and his suitability The Menaging Director shall be responsible -for

* the management of the whole of the affairs of the

Company and to do all acts and things, which in
the ordinary course of business, he considers
necessary oOr proper or m the interest of the .
Company.
Considering the above and having regard to age,
qualifications, ability and experience and locking
to the business requirement, the proposed
remuneration is in the interest of the Company.

{5} Remunerstion proposed - Saiary upto Rs.2,00,000/ per month.
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(6) Comparative remuneration profile Compared to the remuneration with respect to the
with respect to industry, size of industry, size of the Company Cete.  the
the Company, profile of the remuneration proposed to be paid to him is very
position and person (in case of low. .
expatriates the relevant details
would be w, 1. I the country of
his origin)

{7) Pecuniary relationship directly or Mr. Anil Bagri is one of the Promoters of the
indirectly with the company, or Company and he is related to Mr. indra Kutnar
relationship with the managerial Bagri (father) and Mr. Abhishek Bagri (brother}
personnel, if any. _ He holds 5,357,507 Equity shares of Rs, lﬂf- each

of the compan}r
[H. Other infarmation:

{1} Reasons of loss or inadequate N.A.

profits
{2} Steps taken or proposed 16 .. MN.A,
be taken for improvement
{3y Expected increase  in MLA.

productivity and profits in
" meastirable terms. .

IV, Disclosures:

The remuneration of Shit Anil Bagri has been disclosed above.
The Company does not have any scheme for grant of stock options

Item No, 5:

The Board of Diréctors at its meetmg held on May 34, 2017 re-appmm&d Mr ﬂbhmhek Bagn :
{00015897) as Whole-Time Director of the company for a period of five years effective from April-

I, 2018 on a monthly remuneration of upto Rs. 1,00,000/- including salary, perqms:tes and other
dliowance a5 recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. . '

Abhishek Bagri, aged 39 years, is a Bachelor of ﬁn—ts {Economics) frém Mumbai University. He has

worked as an Instructor at the Gemmuiogzca! Institute of India and was a part of the Organizing
Committee of the seminar heid in October 2000, He worked as an assistant o the Manager of the
fattory supervising the making of gold ghat, setting, fimishing and polishing of the jewellery. He
has also worked as a Special Projects Manager at Intergold India Pvit, Lid. He has been the

Wholetime Director of Hiab Securities and Investment Lid. smce 2007 and is also the CFO since
December 2014,

Resolution at Item Nos. 5 of the Notice for his re-appointment is commended for approual by the
Members.,

Mr. Abhishek Bagri is concemned or imerested in the Resolutions as it relates to his own

appointment. Mr. Indre- Kumar Bagri (father} and Mr Anil Bagri (brother), relalwes {:-f Mr.
Abhishek Bagn are also deemed to be concemed or interested in the Resalutmn
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; Addltmnal information requ;red to be given alona—mih a thace calling General Meetmg____g
&-::hﬁdule W 1o the Comname g ALt 2{313 is gwen hersunder:

1. Gen_ernl Info rm&tlﬂ‘ﬂ-

.

{17 Mature of industry _ . MBFC Activities

{2) Date or expected date of The company is completely lnto NBFC activities since 2013,
" commencement  of mmmermal it was into the broking business from 1998 10 2013.
_ pmductmn : :

(33 Tn case of new companies, Not Applicable
expected date of commencement :
of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions:
appearing in the prospecius ;
' ' Rs. in lzkhs

() Financial performance based on | 50139414 20142015 | - 20152016
| given indicators . -
Income  (including  exceptional’ 138.79 180218 - 3355 76
income) ' '
Met profity (Loss) as per profit and (13.17) BN I {1 ?3}
i_loss account
Amonnt of Dividend paud g 0 i
Rate of Dividend declared - b a - ¢
Earnings before interest, deprecmtmn 2.55 ' 45.47 4 3133
& taxes ! '
% of EBIDT 0 turnover ] 0.23% $2.39% 0.82%
(5t Export performance and net Nii
foreign exchange collaborations '
{6) Foreign invesiments  or il
' collaborators, 1f any.
1L Information about the appointee
- {13 Background details Mame; Mr. Abhishek Bagn
: Tresignation; Wholetime Director
Father’s name: Mr, Indra Kumar Bagn
Mationality: Indian :
Date of Birth: 27.07.1578
Qualifications: B.A{Economicd}
Experience: 10 years
(2) Past remuneration The gross renmneratmn paid to h:m in the year

2016-17 was Bs, 3.00 Lakhs
{3) Recognition or awards | -
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{4) Job profile and his suitability

26" Annual Report

The Wholetime Director shall be responsible for
the management of the whole of the affairs of the
Company and to do il acts and things, which in

. the ordinary course of business, he considers

{5}-Remuneraﬁon proposed

(6) Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of
the Company, profile of the
position and person (in case of
expatriates the relevant details

would be w. r. t. the country of his

origin)

{7} Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the compeny, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any. '

. ITL. Other information: '

() Reasons of loss or inadequate

~ profits '
{2) Steps taken or proposed to

' be taken for improvement

(3) Expected increase in
productivity and profits in
measurable terms.

- 1V, Disclosures:

necessary of proper or in the ‘interest of the
Company.

Considering the above and having regard to age,
qualifications, ability and experience and looking
to the businéss requirement, the proposed
remuneration is in the interest of the Company.

. Salary upto Rs.1,00,000/- per month.

Compared to the remuneration with respect to the _
industry, size of ithe Company etc. the

remuneration proposed to be paid to him is vety
low. '

Mr. Abhishek Bagri is one of the Promoters of
the Company and he is related to Mr. Indra
Kumar Bagn (father) and Mr. Anil Bagri
{brother). He holds 224595 Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each of the company.

N.A.
N.A.

N.A,

The remuneration of Shri Anil Bagri has been disclosed above,
The Company does not have any scheme for grant of stock options
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Information reguired as per regulation 36(3} of SEBI {Llstmg Obllgation And Disclosure
Reguirement) Rggulatmn, 20158,

De:taiis of Directors secking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annﬁa_l General Meeting:

investmeni Limited

Mame of the Dircetor Indra Kumar Bapri | Anil Bapri Abhishel Bagri
DiN 40014384 QOGI4338 00015897
Date of Birth ) 2705/1948 2R02{1972 ETRTIGTE
Date of first appointreent on the | 140771994 V40711994 2871342007
Roard
: . Bachglor of Arts Bachelor of Aris
Quaiifications B.Com {Economics} from (E.c:i[ﬁ:'ﬂﬁas} from
Boston University, USA | Mumbai University
Share Trading, Share Trading, Share Trading,
Investments and Funds | lnvestments, Fonds Fvestments, Funds
Exptrtise hManagement Management and Manapement and
. Operations Management | Operations -~
. Management
Mumber of Mestings of the Board | (5 035 0d
“dttended during the year
't List of Directorship / Membership™ | Directorship: Directorship: Drirectorshipe
{ Chairmanship of Comminees of | 1. Oasis Securities 1. Oasis Sequrities 1.Emerging Equities
ather Board - Limized Limated Private Limited
2. Future Corporate
Resources Limited
J.PRTL Emerprises
Limited '
4 Futwre Media {india)
Limited
5. Future Ent¢riainment
: Private Limited :
Shareholding in lkab Securities & | 10,901,178 shares 5,57.507 shares 2,24,595 shares

Relanionship batween directors
inter-se

tvir. Anil Bagri,

. Manraging Director &

dr. Abhishek Bagri,
Whole time Director
are sors of Mr. indra

Mr, Indra Kumar Bape,
Director (Father) &
Abhishek Bagri,
Director (Brother)

tvit. Indra Xumar Bagrt,
Divector (Father) &.
Ant Bagri, Directar
{Brother)

Kumar Bapri _ . :
Terms and Conditions of M4, As recomamended by As récommended by
AppOIRiREnt WRC Comemitee MREC Committes
By Order -:::f the Board
sdf-
Anil Kemar Bagri

Regd. Office:

Raja Bahadur Campound
Bldg Mo 5, 2 Floor

43 Tarmarind Lane, Fort

- Mumbai - 400 081

Diate: May 30, 2617

banaging Director
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Raute-Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting:

on 4 B BALLARD-ESTATE .
Chuechgate ™ E - FORT
'i ~ ' 'mrhannin &.C0. 1
i : . O tndfia -
" o & = Reserve Bank i
L e Roay - - HEl
T CHURCHGATE $E$&§?m _,s
Bombay High Cour # -
= Wina Chiawi . usE =
%&ﬂ-
. D&

.
The Qberoi, Mumbai ‘e

‘. NAAIMAN POINT . . R Liun GATE

Tkab Securities and Investment Limited | B
Raia Behadur Compound, Bidg. No. 5, 2™ Fiaor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbai — 4060 001
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BOARDS' REPORT TO THEMENMBERS
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Acr, 2013

To All theé Members

Your Ditectors present herewith. their 26™ Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of
. Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2017, L

FINANCI Al RESULTS
The financml rf:sults of the Company are summarlzed as under:
{Rs, in lakhs}
Year ended Year ended
' 31.03.2017 31.83.20G16
Revenue from operations & other income: 7.919.44 3,856.76
Profit / {Loss) before Depreciation.and Taxation 91.86 6.63
Depreciation & Amortization - 4.60. 10.31
Profit / (Loss} before tax 96.45 - {3.67)
Net Current tax expense ' 18.74 -
Deferred tax : : {0.55) {2.14) .
Net tax {benefit) -- I :
et Profit f {Loss) for the year 78.26 ' (1.73)
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The past year was-one of the finest in the company’s history! B:msied by Ihe strong surge in cap1tal-

markets, yoln company was able to record a substantial increase in profitability. Your company
capitalized on the rise in stock prices and booked decent profits, even while reducing its level of
stock-in-trade substantially. This will enable it to keep resources available for future opportunities.
With the onset of GST and a host of further reforms on the anvil, the future prospects of the Indian
economy look only brighter and your company is confident of being able to capitalize on the
upcoming opportunities. . '

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR
There have been no material changes and commmitments, if any, affecting the findncial position of
the Cotnpany, which have occurred between the end of the finanmal year dated March 31, 2017 and
date of the report. .

DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO RESERVES
in order ko conserve resources, the Directors do not recommend any dwxdend for the Financial
Year 2016-17 and no amount of profit was transferred to General Reserve.

INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 134 {3) OF THE ACT READ ‘W_ITH

COMPANIES {ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014: -

In view of the nature of aciivities of the Company, the particnlars regarding conservation of energy

and technalogy absomption ave not given.
There was no foreign exchange carnmgs and putgo durmg the year under repott.

NUMBERS OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the year, 5 Board meetings were convened and held.
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DIRECTORS AND DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri (DIN: (0014384), Divector of the cormpany retires by rotation at the ensung | -
Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment. "

Mr. Ani} Bagei, (DIN 00014338) has been re-appointed as wensging Director of the company for a
. period of five years with effect from July 16, 2017 by the Board of Directors. Members arg
requested to refer to Item No, 4 of the Notice of the AGM and the Explanatory Statement for the
terms of appointment and remuneration of Mr, Anil Bagri. :

Mr. Abhishek Bagri (00015897} has been re-appointed as Whole-Time Director of the company for
o period of five yeats effective from Aprl 1, 2018 by the Board of Directors. Members are
requested to refer to Hem No.-5 of the Notice of the AGM and the Explanatory Statement for the
terms of appointment and remuneration of Mr. Abhishek Bagri. _ ' "
Ms. Swati Dujari (DIN: 05349218) and Mr, Prent Damani {DIN: 00015362) have submitted a
declaration that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub Section (6) of
Sention 149 of the Act and there has beea no change in the circumstances which may affect their
status as independent divector duting the year, In the opinion of the Board, the independent
directors possess appropriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge, as required. o
COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS - -

During the year, the Board has constituted/ reconstituted the Committee in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Currently, ihe Board has the following Committees: :
Audit committee, Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee, SQtakeholders Relationship Committee,
Finance Commitice and Share Transfer Commitiee

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY "
" Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard w0 Cotporate Social
Responsibility ars not applicable to the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and Jegal conduct of
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Cornpany encourages its employees who have
concerns about suspected misconguct o come forward and express these COncems without faar of
punishment or unfair treatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism formulated by the Company
provides 2 chanrel to the employees and Directors to report o the managementi concerns about
unethical behavior, zctual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or policy. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against -victimization of employees and Directors {0
avail of the mechanism and aiso provide for direct access to the Managing Director / Chairman of.
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. ' '

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND CRITERIA
FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: - o
The Remuneration Policy for directors and senior management and the Criteria for selection of
cardidates for appoiniment as directors, independent directors and senior management arc placed
on the website of the Company hitp:/fwww.ikabsecurities policies htm. There has been no change in
the policies since the last fiscal year. ) ’ - .

We affirm that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the
Rernuneration policy of the Company, o
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DIRECTORS‘ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT '
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of thv:lr
knowiedge and ability, confirm that:

{i)  in the prepacatton of the annual accaunts, the applicable accountmg standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

{ii) they heve selected such accounting policies and applied therw consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent 50 as 10 gwc 8 true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of
the Company for that periad;

“{iti} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the mamtenanca of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frand and other irregularities;

{iv) they have prepared the annual accounnts on a going concern basis;

(). they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Ccrmpany and sw::h
intemal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

- {vi) they have devised proper systems to enswe compliance with the provisions of all -
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal financial controls commensurate mth it§
nature and size of business and meets the following abjectives:

-«Providing assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficienicy of operauﬂns
«Efficient use and safeguarding of rescurces

»Compliance with polictes, procedures and applicable laws and regulations and
+Transactions being accurately reporied and recorded timely.

The Company has budgetary control 'system to monitor -:xpf:nr;iitures and opezrations against budgets
on an ongoing basis.

The internal auditor alse regularly reviews the adequacy of internal financial control system.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT \’ENTURESI ASJSOCIATES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary/ joint ventures/ associates.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under sub Section {3) of Section 92 of the Act, the extract of annual return is enclosed,
which forms part of the Dizectors’ report as Annexure-I

AUHTORS & THEIR REPGR’I‘ -
M/s. Aalok Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the company who would ratire At
the ensuing Annual General Meeting offer themselvés for reappointment, They have furnished s
- certificate, confirmning that their appoinmtment, if made at the ensuring Aanual General Meeting for
the financial year 2017-2018, their reappointment will be in acmrdance 'with Section 139 read with
section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

You are requested to appoint Auditors and to {ix their remuneration,

The auditors” report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in their
report.



lkab Securifics & lnvestment Limited
26" Annuaf Report

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THEIR REPORT .
Pursnant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable pmwsmns if any, of the Compamcs

- Act, 2013, M/s. Shalimt Hegde & Associates, Practicing Company Secretariés were appomted as the .

Secretarizl Auditor for aunditing the secretarial records of the Company for the financial year 2016-
17 and theli Repon 15 attached hersto as Annexure-I1.

The Report of the Secretarial Auditor does not contain any observations or adverse remarks

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

- The information required pursgant to Section 197 reaxi with rule 5(1) of the Companies

{Appointrment and Remuneratmn of Managerial Personnel} Ru!es, 2{}14 are annexed as Anhexure —
Iil. :

EVALUATION OF BOARI},.ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS .
An annual evaluation of the Board's own performance, Board committees and individual directors
was catried out pursuant to the provisions of the Act in the following manner;

Sr. Performsnce Perfarmance Criteria
I NG evalugtion of evaluation
performed by
I, |Each . Individual { Nomination = and| Aptendance, Contribution to the Board and

director : Remuneration committee meetings like prepazedness on
Committee the issues to be discussed, meaningful and:

constructive contribution and puidance

provided, key performance aspects in case

of executive direciors etg, _

2 |independent Entre  Board  of| Ayendance, Contribution to the Board and
. | divectors Directors excluding | committee meetings like preperedness on |

the director who is

- the issues to be discussed, meaningful and
being evaiuvated

constuctive contnbutmn and guidance

_ . provided etc. _
3. |Board and its| All Directors Board composition . and  structure;
commitices effectiveness of Board  processes,

information and functioning, fulfilment of
key responsibilities, performance of
specific duties and obligations, tlmf:l}' flow
‘| of information etc.

| The assessment of commiltees based on
the terms of reference of the committess
and effectiveness of the meetings. -
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-DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The company has in place an Anti-Sexuvel Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplaece {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)y Act, 2015 and

. rales made-thereunder. All empio}fees {permanent contractuel, temporary, tramees) ate covered
 under this policy.

The Company has not recewed any complamt of sexual harassment durmg the financial year
2016-2017,

LISTING FEES
The Company has paid the listing fees to BSE leltcd for the year 2017-281 3

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not aceepted any public deposits dusing the year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS _ _
The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments in contravention of the
provisions of the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS '
The Company has not entered i into any contfact, arrangement or transaction with the related pames
during the year 2016 — 2017, the particulars of which are Tequired to be given pursuant to Section
13433 of the Act, read with rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL GRDERS PASSED BY THE. REGULATORS OR
COURTS

Dwring the year under report, there are no srgmficam or material orders passed by any reguiator or
court that would impact the going concem status of the Company and its future operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company has framed a risk management policy and is rcsponsrble for
reviewing the risk’ managemeht plan and ensuring its effectiveness. The audit commitiee has
additfonal oversight In the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks. identified by the

_businesses and f'unctmns are systemat:caliy addressed through mmgatmg actions on a continuing
basis,

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS AND CODE OF DISCLDSURE

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished- Price Semsitive information and Code of Intermal Procedures and Conduct for
Repulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requirements
of the SEBI {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and is avm!able on our website
www, ikabsecurities.com.

MﬁNAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND A.NALYSIS .
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Buard of India {Llsﬁng

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiatmns. 2015, :he Marmgemem‘s discussion and
analysss is annexed as Annexure IV.

4
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT :
As per SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Corporate
Governance is not mandatory to the Company.” S

APPRECIATION e : '

The Board of Directors is thankful to its Bankers and Institutions for the support and financial
assistance ffom time to time.

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their sincere appreciation to all the employees of the
. Company whose untiring efforts have made achieving its goal possible: Your Directors wish to
thank the Central and State Governments, CUSIOMers, suppliers, business associates, sharehoiders
for their continued support and for the faith reposed in your Company '

'For and on behalf of the Board
sdf- ' :
: Indra Kumnar Bagri
. Place: Mumbal - Chairman-
" Date: May 30, 2017 . DIN: 00014334~
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ANNEXURE- [

_ EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN .
as on the financial year ended on 31% March 2017

=

{Pursuant to section 92{3} of the Companies Act, 2013 2and rule 12{1} of the
" Companies {Manzgement and Administration} Rules, 2614]

i REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

. CIN Number of the Company:; L17100ME195TPLC059848,
il, Registration Date: 17" January, 1991
iii. Name of the Campany: ikab Securities and Investment Limited

iv. Calegory/ Sub-category of the | Bublic Company / Limited by Shares
{ompany: '

v. Address of Registered office and Raja Bahadur Compound, Building No. 3

contact details: 2% flaar, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort
dMumbai — 4460 001 '
Tel: 022 - 48456 3500 _
| Bmail: info@ikabsecurities.com
Wehsite; W, ikabsccunt;es com
vi. Whether listed company: Yes '
vii. NMame, Address and contact details of | M/s, Satellite Corporate Semces Pt Lid.,
Registrarand Transfer Agent: £-302, Sony Apartment, Opp. 8T Jude Hzgh

School, Off. Andheri-Kutla Road, Jarimari,
Sakinaks, Mumbei - 408 072, -

Email: service@satellitecorporate.com
Website: www.satellitecorporate.com

Tel: +91 22 2852 0461 F 2852 0462

Fax: +31 22 2851 1889

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Sr. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
1 Mo main produeis / services | Produet / service of the company
1. |NBFC _ 5571190 106%

.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
N.A. '
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(i} Category-wise Share Hukling:

Category of Shareholders Mo, of Shares held at the beginning of | Mo. of Shares held af the end of the e
the year 01.04.2616 vear 31032017 Change
- durin
Demat | Physical | Total %af |Demat Physical | Total ®hof . &
. the year
Toual Tatal
Sheres Shares
A. Promaters
11 Indian
8} Individugls f Hindo .
Undivided Family 1946550 0| 1sdesen 5608 | 2113480 0| zi134s0 5195 485
b Centra! Government b o ol . aon 1 ] i D0 Q.80
<) State Governments!s) 8 o o 008 g # @ 000 400
d} Bodies Caparate L0O0D o] isoed 439 | 150000 ol 150000 429 | s
&) Financiat Fns'r_'ltui"mnsFEanks T | a .60 I 1] 4 G0 0.04
1 6y Any cher (specily) ® o o [ 8 0 060 0.0
| sub-Total (4} {13 3096580 _ G| 2006580 | 6137 | 2253480 o | za6380 | 6625 48
2} Furmgn
-al Non-Resident Individeals - {1 /] ] ULt - b 0 008 0
4 Other Individoals & i i 0,00 1] 2 a Gy .0
) Badies Corporate 0 o & 000 [ @ B D00 .84
d} Banks ! Fi 0 0 0 0,00 0 0 f 800 0.0
£} Any Olher {specify . [ ] 0.0 [ ol 0 0.0 i
Sub-Total EAY(2) ! 0 0 £.00 o o o a0 0.5
Toinl Sherehatding of )
Promoter (A= {AJUHAMD | apogsan D b 2096580 6137 | 2263480 4| 2263480 6,25 A.84
B. Public SkarehoTding : )
. lostifutions . :
2} Muieal Funds 1] g 0 000 |1} a q ol {00
) Finencial [nstitakions ¢ ) - .
Benks Q 1 G, .00 [/ d 1] 0.0 (0
¢) Cenir! Govemmenl 0 0 1] £, ol { & G 80
d) Sraie Gavemients(s) . it [ - 000 o i} u 0,00 .00
2) Venture Copital Furds o]’ 4 Q 040 0 ] il 0,68 £.0H
) Insurance Companics a -0 1] {240 ] g a £.04 D
gl Farcign Inswiuiional - )
investors 0 i 0 L i 4 ol o a0
hy Foreipn Vanture Copital ' o -
Funds ] o o 000 ] [ 0.4
iy Any Other (Specify) o g | 00 { A 0,00
Sub-Totat (B3 (1) @ it ] £40 [t 4 D00 0,015
2, Mon-Institutions
a) Bedies Corporsite
i} Indian T6i B30 25304 1,39 35751 BT 43954 LK A
it} Dverzeas Ky o o 400 o ] [0 000 0.0
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b} Individuals
i} Tndividuel Share- holders
helding mominal Shase Capital _ ) .
upto Rl fecs - ' gaoL b isgaen | ze3in 102 | seisl | 1spage | 2548 743 6.33
il} Individual Share halders
“holing nomirsl Share Capital .
in cxeest of Had lacs FEGELD SIFSRD 23971 Bi6EE E1165} 11,76 521
<) Any Qther {Spacify) o ) 0.00 B 0 0.00 §00
ty Clearing Member [ 4 [ 0 ] a . & & 0.0
&) HUF_ 1125 [Jil] RFFE hid dgs I f7r) 0.09 £
fy CHractors & tieir eelalives M0 LT 116 39T 0 39700 Lig Lt
Sub-total 18] {2} 1SN0 | a6s80D | p3EeRTE 3661 | SRes20 | 166500 | 1152930 378 489
Taizt Public Share holding ' : :
1153380 66500 4] LREGM FGESH) 1152920 ILTE 550
(B = (BHYH{B)(2) . 19620 | 383 i
TOTAL {AYB) 1240900 | veesng | 3dida00 | o000 | 32d4sw0 § e6sOn | 341640 | dobaD 000
Shices held by Custadians for : ' ’
GDRs & ADRs(C} ! & [ 940 f o g1 0.0 0,80
GRAND TOTAL (AMECY | 3040500 | w6ssin | 3466400 | 10000 | 240500 | 5gesen ) 3a16400 10000 04H
(i) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. | Sharcholder's Name Shareholding st the btginning of Sharehuldihg at the end of the year | %o change
No the year 0 042016 31.03.2047 tn share
: hotding
Mo, of | % oftowml | %eof Shares | Ho.of % of1otal | of Sheres | during
Shares | Shares of | Pledged f Shares Shares of | Pledged ! the year
‘the encumbered the engumberg
company | ko total gompany | 4 tototal
shares shares
l Archany Bapei 35200 1.03 a 352040 1.03 (] 6.0
2 | Anil Kumer Bagri 471407 13,79 [ 551507 16,32 o .53
3 indra Komar Bagri 1010673 29.58 L] 1991178 324 1] 2.6
4 Abhishek Bagri 224595 657 a 234595 &6.57 & 000
b Savitri Bevi Jajoo 20M0 0.5% f 20000 .59 O LR L]
1 & Amit Kumar Bagri 155000 542 4 135001 %42 1] a.040
7 Linkess Enctave Py Lid 25000 0.73 O 25004 873 { 0, B
§ | Oasic $ecurities Limited LA | 283 ] LOHE0 293 i 0,30
b Tuseon Tewers Pyt Lid . 25000 .73 ] 25000 04.Mm o 0.00
{iii} . Change in Promoters' Shareholding:
Sharcholding &t the § . ook Sharcholding
beginking of the year duting the year
01.04.2016 siey
) o %5 of tqlal &5 qf tokal
Seovial | Mame &f the :: - of Shaves of the E&:ﬁ Shares of the
no Shereholder Diate Raason ares COTPELY COMmpany’
: o | esga2ms ' e, o
i. A
3 nil Kumar Bagri 26082015 | Transter 470107 13re 557507 | 12
indra Ku_mar Bagri 22042016 | Transfer 1910673 29.58 109178 | 1084
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{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Dvrectors, Promoters and Holders of
'GDRs and ADRs); |

Shareholding &t the Cumulative
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
) o, . 01.04.2016 yeer
Sl:'lf;al Wame of the Share Holder Date _Bleasan % of el % of total
" : . Wa. of Shares of | Mo, of Shares of
Shares the Shares the
) CoMmpany Campany
i | Bofesh Komar Bagree A, A, 129500 3.80 12956 180
2 | Madhushees Bagres NA | . MA “e00 .76 E0000 1.7
3 | Rangnaih Somani N.A, H.A, 83265 2.44 23265 2.44
4§ | Shiv Kemar Damanl A Transter 213538 T 22938 212
5 | Vineet Wadhwa WA, Transfer 62080 1.51 £2000 LB
& | Vinod Kumar Bagel . WA | MA. 24744 251 B5799 2.51
7 | Mamrata Khandelwal N.A. N.A. 143637 426 145637 426
£ | Naresh Khandelwal M.A, N.A. Q4800 277 S4300 AT
9 | I Seeurities Py, Ltd NA | HA 30208 058 18200 GLEB
10 | Jayant H. Medi ' M.AL WA, 30050 0.88 30059 (.83

vy Sharehnfding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Share holding a! the Cumutative Share
beginning of the yaer hiplding during the
01.04.2016 year
Serial - . ' % of % of
anme af the Director  KMMP | Date Reason . wotal wotal -
na . ' _ Mo of Shares o, of Shares
Shares of the Shares | efthe
company company
1 | Indra Kumar Bagri 22042006 | Tovesiment 1010678 29.58 | 1091178 KR
. o 08.04.2016 i '
N 146,32
2 | Anil Burrar Bagri 26 08 5016 bvestemem 71007 j379 557507
Abkishek Bagri c y .
. . 7
3 {Whele time Dirgetor & CFO) NA, . NA 224595 MT 224355 63
4 | Prerit Damiani - MAL Transher - 30006 0.88 0 0
5| SwatiM. Dujaid LA M.A. IR T ]
Ankita Phophaliya ' :
1 {CS. & Compliance Officer) NA. NA. ef . o0&y . @ ¢
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- V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company mcludmg interest nutstandmg! accrued but not due
for payment (in B

Seenred Loans
excluding
deposits

Lnsacured Loans

Deposits

“Total
'| Indebtedness

Indebledness at the beginning of the
financial year

i. Principal Amount

i, inkerest due but not paid

ik

fnterest acorued but not due

Total

| o | A | e

(D

L= B e foim) L)

] Prr Y Roue) Lin)

oo o

Change

financial year

in ndebtedness dunng the

Addition

11, 1860,927,707

11,180,927.707

Reduction

1L 180.527,707

] L

11,180,527.707

Mat Change

L] ] Lee)

]

=

a

indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i. Pringipal Amount

ii. Interest due bot not paid

iii, Tnterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

o | o | i

[~} =]k =] =1}
e L E= =

e B R Lo

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration toe Managing Director, Whole-time Divectors and/or Manager:

gr.no

Particulars of Remuneration

idanaging Director

Whole Time Dicector

Anil Bagri Abhishek Bagri
1. | Gross salary o
.12 Salary as per provistons contained in section 12,060,000 5,19,000
T: 17{1} of the lncome-tax Act, 1961 - . :
} ¥alueof p&rqulsltes ufs 17(2) Income-tax F 9
Act, 1961 . ' -
e} Profits in fien of salary under section 1?{3} 0 .
' of Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stack Option NA L WA
3. | Sweat Equity MA MNa
4. | Commission -as % of Profit ' NA WA
5. | Others, please specify WA A
| Total (A) - . 12,060,000 5,£0,000
6. | Ceiling as per the Act, Schedule V of the Act | Schedule ¥ of the Act
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B, Bemuneration to other directors: :

Sr. no| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Direstors Total Amount
: By
i [Independent Dirgctors Frerit Damani Swati Dufari :
o Fee for attendinp board :
commities meetmgs 9.000 6,000 15,000
« Commission B
= Oihers, please specify .
Total (1) 9,600 6,600 15,600
2 | Other Non-Executive Indra Kumar
Directors PBagri .
Fee for attending board / 15,060 15,008
committes meetings
+ Commission
= Others, please specify : -
Total {2) ) 15,008 : 15,000
Taotal (B)=(1+2) 24,000 6,000 30,0010
Total Managerial Remuneration. 12,24,000 5,016,000 17,40,000
. (ATE)} T

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Within the ceiling iimit; of Section 197 of the Act .

C. REMUNER&TIGN TG KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THﬁLN MDD f

MANAGER :‘ Wk

Sr. Barticulars of Remuneration
no,

Key Managerial Persommel

. CFO . 2
Abhishek Bapri Ankita Phopheliva
- 4. |Gioss salary - o _
) Salary s per provisions contained in section 5,190,004 . 120,000
1TV of the income-tax Act, 1961 :
by Valueafperquisites wfs 1702} Income-tax Pu:t
1961
=y Profits in Tied of salary under section 17{3)
) Income-tax Act, 1961 ' . .
2. |Stock Option NA T
3, Sweat Equity MA NA
4, [Commission as % of profit MNA ' HA
5. | Others, please Specify MA HA .
' Totzl 5,10 {lﬂﬂ 1,206,000

VIL PENALTEES { PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES NOHE

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

sdf-

Jndra Kumar Bagn
Chairman .
DIN: 00014384
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ANNEXURE 11
Secretarial Aodit Report {Section 204(1)]

FORNM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3197 MARCH, 2017
{Pursuant to Section 204 {1} of the Companies Act, 2013-and rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment znd Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ruies, 2G14)

. Ta, . _
The Members,
IKAB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

We have conducted the éﬂcretarial audit of the compiiance of app]icaﬁie stamtory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Ikab Securities and Investmeént Limited (hereinafter
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable

basis for evaluating the corperate conductsistatutory compha:hces and expressing our apinion
{hereon,

Based .on our verification of the Cumpaﬁy*s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filted
and otlier records maintained by the company, the hiformation provided by the company, its
officers, agents and suthorised representatives during the conduct of scoretarial audit, the
explanations and clarifications given 10 us and the representations made by the Management, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31" March, 2017 generally complied with the statutory provistons listed herennder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
_ extent, in the manner and subject to the re;mmng made hﬁreinaﬁer

We have examined the books, papers, minute buoks, forms and returns filed and othf:r records made
avaitable to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31‘“ March, 2017
according to the provisions of

{i . The Companies Act, 2013 {tﬁe.ﬁct} and the rulcs mgda thereundes; _

{ily  The Securities Contragt {Regulation) Act, 1956 {‘SCM’) and the rules made thereunder;
{iif}  The Depositortes Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed  thereunder,

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investmment, Overseas Difect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings,

(V) . The fcI]uwmg Regulations and Gu:delmes preseribed under the Securities and Exchange
" Boagd of India ﬁu:t 1932 {*SEBI Act'} .

{2) The Securities and Exchange Board of/ Ir:dm {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takecvars} Rﬁguiatmns 2001,
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(ty  The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Repgulations, 2075; '

(&)  The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (issue of Capital and Disclosure -
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to thne,

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
-~ Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014,
(Mot applicable to the Company during the audit period} '

(&)  The Secorities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities}
' Regulations, 2008; (Mot applicable o the Compeny during the audit period)

.{f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue aﬁd Share -
Transfer Agents) Repojations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g} . The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {(Delisting of Bquity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not appliceble to the Company during the audit period) and

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Duyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicsble to the Company during the audit period)

(vi}  Other laws specifically applicable to the Company namely
1. The RBI Act 1934

3. Nen-Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Morms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007 . '

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{iy Secretarial Standards issued by The Iﬁstitute of Company Secretaries of Indiz with respect
to hoard and general meetings. : -

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited rezd with the SEBI .
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review, the Corpany has complied with the provistons of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, standacds ete. mentioned above.

Wa further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Direetors, Non-Executive Directors and' independent Direttors. ‘The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
gompliance with the provistons of the Act. '
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Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Poard Meetings, agenda and detailed
riotes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and B system exists for segking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningfol participation at the meeting,
Decistons at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously,

We further report that thete are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and gridelines.

' . We further report that during the audit period no events occurred which had bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance, of the above referred laws, wules, regulations, guidelines ste,

For Shatini Hegde & Associates
Company Secretaries

Piace: Mumbai o sdfe
Date: 30™ May, 2017 : Shalini Bhat
FCSNo: 6484 P No: 6994

This Repor! is to be read with owr letrer of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms
on integral part of this report,
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‘Annexure A

The Members
TKAB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

- Our report of éven date is to be read along with this letter.

i

antcnance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company,
Cur respuns:bﬂn}' i3 10 express an apinion ot these secretarial records based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate tG obtzain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on-(est basis to ensure thet correat facts are reflected in Secretarial records, We

believe that the process and pmmtcas we followed provide a rczsunable basis for our
oplmnn .

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of- ﬁnanciai records and Books of
Ageounts of the Company.

Whe:re ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc, :

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, rcguiaiio.ns,_

_standards is the responsibility of manasgement. Qur examination was limited fo the
- verifleation of proceduvze on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabitity of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs uf '
the Comipany. :

For Shialini Hegde & Associates
Company Secretaries.

Place; Mumbai . ' sdi- -
Date: 36" May, 2017 : Shalini Bhat

FCSNo: 6434 CPNov6994 .
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ANNEXURE IH
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A. Remuneration of Directors {Seetion197{12) and Rule 5(1) of Cnmpanies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Person nel} Rules, 2014] ' :

{)  Theratio of the remuneration of each director 1o the median ramnuneration of the employecs
of the Company for the financial year: '

Non-executive directors Ratio to median reﬁunaraiinn_[

- L N.A.

Executive Directors

ar. Anil Bagri, Managing Director 313
M. Abhishek Bagri, Whole-Time Director T 168

(b) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, company secretary in the financial year:

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief %, Increase f decrease i.n.

Financial Officer and Company Secretary . reqmuneration in the financial year.
Managing Director | . 667%
| Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer | 36%

(¢} The percentage increase in the median remuneration of émplayees in the financial year 2016 - 17
. as compared 10 2015-16 ist N.A.

{(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 4

(¢} Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the mapagerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if thete are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: MA T -

{f} Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy éfthc Company:
The Company affirms remuneration 1s as per the reruneiation policy of the Company.
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(g} Datails of Top ten empiloyees in terms of remuneration drawn during the year, incloding ﬁuse
employed throughout the year and in receipt of reruneration aggregating not less than Rs.
1,02,00,000/ for the year ended 3 st March, 2617:

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration dravm and the
particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5{2} of the
Companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in
a separate annexure forming part of this report. Furthér, the report and the accounts are being sent
to the members excluding the aforesaid annexwre, In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said
annexute is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any shareholder
interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Compliance Officer. :

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of Rupees One Crore and

two lacs for the year or Rupees Eight lacs fifty thousand per month, if employed for part of the
year. _ .

For and on behalf of the Board

Indra Kumar Bagri
.  Chairman
- : ' DIN: 00014384
Place: Mumbai :
Date: May 30, 2617
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Annexure 1V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

. BUSINESS OVERVIEW & TRENDS

Despite the huge flux in the Indian economy, thanks o the decp raoted, long ferm rcfomls ta.kmg
place, the larger economy as weil as the financial sector has been undergoing a lot of chum. While
profitability in corporate continues 1o the challenged, the stock markets have taken & long term view
of the reforms and continue 10 put their money into their beliefs, This has resulted in markets -
surging -over the past year. As reforms continue to gather pace, markets will continue to rise, The
long term view continues to be very attractive. :

. NATURE OF INDUSTRY

- Even as the Finaneisl Services industry reglsters growth over the long term, the short term is ﬁlled
with volatility. Thisis particularly pronounced in the Capital Markets, where we have our biggest
exposure. This notwithstanding, we believe that teking a balanced view in all decisions helps tide

over short term hiccups, and we believe that the inhierent volatility in the financial markets will only
assist us,

. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Alded by the sirong surge in capital markets, the company registered one of its finest performances
this year. We continue to be optimistic about our future prospects.

. RISK FACTORS

We face risk factors at two levels. The first is the deprecmtmn of the value of pur investinents, which
could lead to losses. The second is the challenges from our bumwcrs wha may be extremely well-
intentioned, but may still face short term headwinds in payment of interest and repayment of loans.

. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANB THEIR ADEQUACY
_ We believe that our internal control systems are adequate for the scale of our operations. Excessive

controls lead to stifling of work, while inadequate controls lead to mismanagement at all levels, We
bt‘-ltﬂ‘v’ﬂ we are fairly balanced on that front.

. LIMITATIONS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Numbers merely reflect one part of the work undertaken by any company. The bigger werk is in the
guality of the people and the quality of the investment. These tend to play out only over a longer -
period of time. While we present our Balance Sheet for the year gone by, it Is important to keep in
rmind the progress made by the company over the years, which has brought it to its current level.
This is what is most important when trying to understand its futore prospects.

. FUTURE QUTLOOK

~ We have maintained it since last year, and continue to believe thaf the future of this country femains
extremely. bright, particularty under the dynamic leadership we see at the Centre, The changes being
effected during the past one year will have a profound hnpact on the running of our country over 'Ehf:
years and make it 2 much more attractive destmalmn for ali tynes of people.
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8. SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Your Company bas only single segment i.e, Investment & Loens, Revenue and ekperzs:s have been

identified on the basis of accounting standard and guidance note issued by Institute of Chartered -
 Accountant of India. : :

% HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS -

We continue to maintain cordial relations with alt our employees and have not had any problems with
them, . :

L CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Financial markets implicitly mean great volatility, and while we expect to do well in the fong run, it
is important to nofe that in the short term Wwe may see sigmificant upheavals,

T

For and on behaif of the Board

Sdﬂ"- .
Indra Kumar Bagri
Chairman
DIN: 60014384
Place: Mumbai - .
Date: May 36, 2017
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PISCLOSURE _OF DETAILS OF MEETINGS OF BOARD QF BIRECTORS AND
COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD AND ATYENDED BY BIRE RS AS RE RED.

UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

BOARD MEETIM

Five {5) Board Meetings: 10.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 24.10.2016, iLip2e & 13.62.2017

NAME QF DIRECTORS

Mo, Of Megtings Attencled

M. IndraKumar Bagri-Chairman

wir. Anil Kumar Bapri

Mr. Athishek Bagri

Ms. Swatt Dujari

ivir. Precit Damand

Lt | ot | e | L | B

AUDIT CG"\«'IM ITTEE

Four (4} Audit Commitiee Meatmgs 30.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 11.11.2016 & 13622{}]'?

MAME OF DIRECTORS No, Of Meetings Attended
Mr, Prerit Damani S 4

i, Swati Dujatl 4
Wir: Anil Kumar Bagri 4

COMMITTEE

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION

One (1) Nomination and remuneration Commitres Meating: 30.05.201%

TAME OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri

o, Of Meetings Atiended

{

wis. Swath Dujari

1

hir, PreritDamani

H

' STAKEHOL‘DER“:‘ RELATIGNSHIP COMMITTEE

Cine (1) Stakeholders' Relationship Commities Mesting: 31.03. 2()1‘?

Mo, OF iMeetings Attended

MNAME OF DIRECTORS
-t tlr. Indra Kumar Bagr_i-Cha_irman

Ms, Swati Dujari

G

M. PreritDamani

I

'SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

One {1} Share Transfer Commities Meeting held on 18.61.2017:

NAME OF BIRECTORS

No. Of Meetings Altcnded

A ddr, Endra Kumar Bagri

dr. Anil Kumar Bagi

1

FINANCE COMMITTEE: No Meeting held during 2016-2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Member of IKAB SECURITTIES & INVESTMENT LTD
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT
LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Shest as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit & Loss and

Cash Flow Staternent for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. :

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial sratements that give 2
teue and faie view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles -generally accepted in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. ) '

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irceguiafities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judpments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a troe and fair view and ace frae from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
eFor.

AUDITDRS‘.RESPONSIBI LITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalong financial statements based o our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the ‘Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters

which are required 1o be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made -
thereonder. - - ' - C

We canducted out audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act, Those Standards require that we camply with ethical requirements and pian and pecform the audit
to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, -
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboti the amounts and the di&c_iosum_:_
in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the,
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or errar,
In making those risk assessments, the suditor considers internal financial control -relevant to the
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Company's preparatian of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are gppropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of the acconnting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well az evaluating the overatl presanmﬁnn-nf the financial statements.

b

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁctent gnd appmpriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and scoording to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financiat statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and pive
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily accepied in [ndia:

{a) ln the case of the Balance Shaet, of the siate of af‘fairs of the Company as &t March 31, 2017,

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the lass of the Company for the year ended
on that dare and

{c} in the case of the cash flow s-aatement, ofthe cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As tequiced by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the Centrai.
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we pive in the Annexure A
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 zand 4 of the Ouder,

2. As requ_ired by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have snught and obtained zll the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
- knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} s our opinion, proper bnuks of-account 35 required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it apperrs from our examinztion of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheei, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Repart are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In otr opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

- Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014

)" On the basis of the written representations received from the directors es on 31st March, 2017
~ taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3ist March,
2017 from being appointed as 2 direotor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
' and the operating effectiveness of such conlrols, refer to our separate Report in Annexu re-E.
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'g}. With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
i} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Ruies, 2015, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according %o lhe explanations given o us:

et The Company has disclosed the m:pact af‘pmdmg Itttgaxmns qn its financial position in its
: financial statements.

. The Companry has made provision, as reguired under the appiicable law or ﬂmunﬁng
- standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts to the financial statements; and

fii.  There has been no defay in transferring smounts, reqmred to be transferred, to the [nvestor
Sducation and Protection Fund by the Company : :

bw. The Company had pravide reguisite disclosures in its financial statements as 1o holdings as
. well 2z dealings in Specified Bank Noles during the period from 08th Movember, 2016 1o
30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained
by the Company. Refer note 26 of accounting policy. :

For Mfs. ._ﬁ.a!uk Mehta & Co,
Chantered ﬁcc_auntants

sdf-

CA. Aalok Mehta
{Proprietor)

Membership Mo, 114934
. Firm Reg, Wo, 126756W

Flace: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2017
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TG IN PARAGRAPH A’ OF AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED ON
THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2017, - '

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and ‘aceording 10 the information and
explanations ghven t0 us during the course of our audit, we report that; .

1. In respeet of ifs Fixed Assefs )
(ay The company is maintaining proper cecords to show full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assels. o
{b} According to information and Explanation given to us, the Fxed assets of the Company are
physicalty verified by the management according 1o 2 phased program designed to cover
all items over a period of time, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the '
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, fixed assets have
been physically verified by the Management during the yeat and no material discrepancies
wetween the book records and the physical inventories heve been noticed.
3. Inrespect of its Inventories o :
{g) As informed to us, the inventories held in Dematerialized form, have been verified by the
management with supportive evidence during the year. In our Opinion the frequency. of
. verification is reasonable. On the basis of our examination the records of inventory, W are
of the opinion that company is maintaining proper records of inventory. We are informed
vt nio iscrepancies were noticed on physical verification. SR '
3. Inrespect of its Loans given: ' Lo ' ,
The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecued to/from companies, fims
limited liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companics Act, 2013 As the Company has not grapted any loans, secured oOT
uhsecuced, to parties listed in the Repisters majntained under Section. 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, consequently, clause 3(iii) {a) & (b} (C) of the order aze not epplicable.

4 The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees of security to the parties
covered. under section 185 of the Act. The company has compiied with the provision of
section 186 of the Act in respect of investment made or loans guaranies o security provided
to the parties covered under section 180.

-z 1n our opinion, and according to the information and explanations' given 10 us, the Company
nas not accepted any public deposits and hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
india and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are not, applicable. As per the
information and explanations given to us, o order has been passed by Company Law Board .

ot National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of india ot any. Court or any other
Tribunal in this respect ) T
' §. The Central Government has not preseribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the company.

(@ According to the information and explanation given 10 us and the records of the

Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employess State Insuraice, income
Tax, VAT, Excise Duty, Duty of custom Service Tax, Cess and any other startory dues
a5 applicable with the appropriate authonties, _ ' )
{5} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
‘the company examined by us, there are no dispured dues payable by company as on 3

March 2017 of Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excize Duty.
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. .According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

explanation given to us, the, Company has not defauited in repayment of dues to any financial
institution or bank or debenture holders as at the Balance Sheet Date. o

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer
{including debt instruments) and term loan during the year. Accordingly the provision of

clause 3(ix} of the order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books of accounts carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according o the infornmation and
explanations given to us, we have not come across any instants of fraud, either noticed or
reported during the year, on or by the Company. : ' _ :
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the fecords 1. the board resolution and approval of sharcholder in general meeting we state
that the Company has paid/ provided -for managerial rerauneration as per the provision of
section 197 read with schedule V 1o the Act. ' :

in our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the company is

. not a nidhi Compeny. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xii) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of

. the recards of the Company transaction with the related parties are in compliance with section

177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party trahsactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required vnder accounting standard TASY 15,
Related party disclosers specified under section 133 of the Act, Read with rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. o -

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examinations of
the records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. :
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examinations of
the records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transaction with directors Or pErsons
connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the reserve Bank of
Tndia Act, 1934. Accordingly the provision of cladse 3¢xvi) of the order are not applicable to
the company. . . - ' :

For b/s. Aalok Mehia & Co.

sdf-

© Charterad Accountants

Ca. Aziok Mehta -
Proprietos]
dembership Mo, 114930
Firm Rep. Mo, 126756W

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 34, 2017
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ANMNEXUIRE-B TG THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
{Reforred 1o in Paragroph 16(f) of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of IKAR
SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED an the financial statements for the year cuded March 31, 2017)

Report on the financial control under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Aok
i

-

‘We have audited the intérnal financial controls over financial reporiing of IKAB

SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED {“the Company"as of March 31, 2017

- in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that dates.

Managements Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporing Sriteria
established by, the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financiel
Reporting tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAL). These
responsibilities. includes the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of 1ts business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of freud and errors. The
adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable finangial information, as requived under the Act. S '

Auditer's Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in ‘accondance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnsl Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance. Note™) and the Standards on Auditinig deemed to be
orescribed under section 143(10) of the Act o the extent applicable to an andit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls

"and both issued by the ICAL These standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain -
ressonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial comtrols over

‘financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contyols operated

effectively in.all material respects. _ : .

Our audif involves performing procedure to obtain audit eviderice sbout the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
feporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and -
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed tisk, The procedures selected depend on the avditors judgment, including
the assessment of the risk of material misstatement on the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or exTor. ) ' )

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo

. provide = basis for our audit opinion on the Company's interal finencial controls

ayetarr Auer Financlal rEeorino
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hleaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting _
6. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
_the pieparation of financial statements for external puIpose in accordance with
generally accepted sccounting principles. 'A company’s internal financial control
over tinancial reporting includes those palicies and pruccdure.s that

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and
fairly reflect the transaction and dlspomtmns of the assets of the company; |
2) Provide reasonable asssurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generaily aceepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only m agcordence with authonmtmns of management and directors -
" of the company; and
. 3) Provide reasonable. assurance regarding prevention or tlmelj.f detectmn of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s asséts that could
have a material effect on the fnam:ial statements

Inkerent Limitatmns of Internal F‘mancml Controls Over annnlal Reporting

7.. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrel over financial
reporting, including the possibility of conclusion or Hnproper management overrides
of controls, material misstatemnents due to fraud or errer may oceur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls aver
financiat reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
conirol over financial reporting may become inadequete because of changes in.
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with policies or pracedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

8. in our opinion, the Company has , in all material respects an adeguate internal

. financial controls over financial reporting and such internel ndncial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31%' March 2017, based on the

internal control over financial reporting ériteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of intemal control sated in the guidance Note

on Audit of Internal- Finangial Controls Over Financie! Reporting issued by the
Institute of Charmre:d Accountants of India.

For dfs. Aslok Mehta & Ca
Chartered Accouniants

sd/-

CA. Aglok Mehta
iProprietor]
Membership No. 114930
Finn Reg. No. 126756W

. Place: Mumbgai
Date: May 30, 2017
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART

OF THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

I

3, Fixed Assets & Depreciation

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparaiion and presentﬁﬁon of the accounts are '

as under. Accounting polictes not referred to otherwise are consistent with genecaily accepted
accounting principles. ' : - .

.Basls of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordsnce with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {“GAAP"} in India under the historicat cost convention, on accrual basis, These
financial statements have been prepared to comply with afl materia! aspects of the accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rute 7 of the
Companies (Accaunts) Rules, 2014, Accounting policies not spesificatiy referred to otherwise

. are consistent with the generally accepted accounting priniciples followed by the company.

, Revenue Recognitions’

The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and
expenditure on accrual basis. Dividend. is recogoized when the shareholders right to receive
payment is established at the balance sheet date, : K

Tangihle Assets

5. All Fixed Assets are stated in the Belance sheet at cost of acquisition inclusive of retated -
EXpEnses. '

_ b. Depreciation has been ;Lmvi&:d on the basis of useful life of asset as per schedule 11 of the

Companies Act, 2013 vide Notification dated 29" August 2014 issued by the Ministry of
the Corporate A ffairs. ' :
c. Depreciation is provided fromfup to the month of addition/disposal.

Lntangible Assets § : _ _
intangible Assets are initizlly recognized at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment (if any). The cost of an imternaliy generated intangibie asset comprises al!
expenditure that can be directly aticibuted, or allocated on 2 reasonable and consistent basis,
to creating, producing and wmaking the asset ready forits intended use. These Intangible
Assets comprise of Computer Software, : ’

. Impairment of Assets

The catrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each batance sheet dé_;tﬁ and if there is any
indication of impairment based on internaifexternal factors, An impairment loss is recogaized
wherever the carrying amount of an gsset exceeds its recoverable amount.

. Investinents : ' -

investments are stated ay cost and income there from is credited 1o revenue on acorus! basis.
Long Tesm Investnents are carried out at cost less provisions, if any, for permanent diminution
in value of such investment, No provision is considered necessary for temporary diminution in
vatue of such investments. IR :
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6. Inventories ' _ _ '
laventories of Shaves traded zre held by the company which ate valued at Cost or Market Value
“whichever is lower. . ' : '

7. Claims : _
All ciaims raised are booked on merits of each case on accrual basis,

8. Provisions, Contingent Liabitities & Contingent Agsats ,
Provisions invelving substantial depree of estimation n measurement aré recognized when
there is 2 present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in noles,
Contingent asset are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. .
© 9, Treatment of Expenditure during Construction period.
~ The Company doesn’t have any expenditure related 1o 'construciion period.

1. Use of Estimates '

The preparation of financial statement in conformily with the penerally accepted accounting
principles requires estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and ligbilities on the date of financial statement and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reported period. Difference between each actual results and £stimates
ate recagnized in the period in which the results are known or materialized. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the zccounting estimates is recognized
prospectively. : ' :

"

11, Provision far Current and Deférred Tax:
No Provision for Cumrent Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting period and in eccordance with the provisions as per Income Tax Act, 1961,
Deferred Tax resulting from “timing” difference between book and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been cnacted or substantially enacted a5
on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that'there is a resonable certainly except for carry forward fosses and wnabsorbed
depreciation which is recognized on virtual cenainty that the asset will be reatized in future
The deferred tax Income for the year amounting o Rs.54550 /- (Previous year Deferred Tax
Income Rs. 2,14,180/-) hes been recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
Minimumn Alternate Tax (MATY credit is recognized as an asset and cartied forward only if
there is reasonable certainty of its being set off against regular tax payable within the
stipulated statutory pertod. . Y :

12. Employee Benefits:- _ _
Bravision for retirement benefits to employzes was not provided on acerual basis, which is not
in conformity with Accounting Standard 15 issued by ICAI and the amount has not Deen
quantified because actuarial valuation report is not available, Company has not accounted the
liability on account of leave encashment.

13. The Company didn’t incur any Preliminary expenses during the year.
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14. Foreign Currency Transactions i-
There is no forelgn Currency Transaction entered by the company during the period.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31" March 2017

J 2016-17 2015.16
15. CiF vaiue of imports NIL ' NIL
16, Expenditure in Foreign Currency NiL NIL
Others ' '
17. Remiliance inForeign Currency on ateount NIL NIL
Of Dividend :
18, Caraings in Foreign Currency MIL NIL
FOB vaiue of Exports. - .
19, Payment to Auditor as Stawnory Auditor 50,000 55.000

20. As the company's business activities fall within single segment the disclosure requirernents of
' Accounting Standard 17 segment reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Adcountants of India
is not applicable, : :

21, In terms of AS 18 “Related Party Disclosures™ issued by the ICA/L related party transections are
as follows: . ' :

Transaction with Related Parties
Mame Relationship

016-17

Mature of Transacton. 2516
.| with Co. . : :
Indra Kumar Bagri | Director - foard Sinting Fees 150410 5008
Anil Kumar Bagri | Managing Salary & Allowances 12,60,00 11,25,000
Drirectar : _
 Abhishek Bagri Whola time Salary & Allowances 5,180,006 3,75,600
Director ' :
Giriraj Ratan Director Board Sitting Fees { 2,000
) Damani . ' ' '
Prerit Damant Dhrectar Board Sigting Fess 9,()(_]0 4,000
Anit K umar Bagri Managing Feafession Tax 2500 i
: | Director :
Swati Dujart Diirector Board Sitting Fees - 8,000 2,000
Swati Dujart Director Profession Tax 2500 i
Anit Kumar Bagri | Managing interest on Loan - 0 2,066
_ Director ' .
Abhishek Bagei whole time Profession Tax 2500 g
: Director
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22 thelnpinion of the Birectors, Sundry Debtors.and Loarts & Advanceshave e valuson

realization it the ordinary course of business at least equai to the amount at which they are
stated pniess stated otherwise.

23, Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capiti! account as on 31 March,
_ 2017 and not provided for (net of advancest Bs. WIL { Previous Year: 3 NIL

24, Directors® Remun.eratic-n

2016-17 2015-16
Rs Rs
Gross Szlary 15,52, 748 13,63,848
Contribution ta medant Fund 1,571,752 1,36,152
Other Perqms:ms{ESlC} Mil . Ni!
Total 17, 10,800 15,00,4450

25. Disclosure in accordance with Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

During the year, the company has writien lotters to various suppliers regarding their status under
the said Act. As atthe year end, Mo suppliers has intimated the Company about its statug as 2

Micro, Small or Medium Enterprise or its registration imder the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development 2006, '

26. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES {SBNs) and Other Deno_min'aﬁan Notes

Particulars SBNs Other Benomination Total
. - ' Notes

Closing Cash in Hand .

as on 08/11/2016 69500 ii7 69617

(+) Permiited Receipts. Nil 50000 56000

(-} Permitted Payments Wil 15950‘ 16050

I (3 Amosnt Deposited ' . '

i Banks 65500 Wil HOSH

Closing Cash in Hand : -
Las o 3141272016 - Wil 331567 331567

During the year, the Company had specifled bank notes or other denomination notes as defined
in MCA notification G.8.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bark
Motes (SBN) held and transzcted during the period from November B, 2016-t0 December 31,
2016, the denomination wise $SBNs and éther notes as per the notification is given below:
Particulars for the purpose of this clause, the term ‘Speciflied Bank Notes’ shall have the same
meaning provided in the notification of the Govt. of india, in the Ministry of Finance,
Department of Economic Affaics number $.0. 3407(E) dated :he Stk Moveimbaer, 2016,
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27, Earnings Per Shares

2016-2017 | 2015-2016°

[y | Met profit after tax available {or the Equity 78,00,583 | - (172657}
share holders : : :

b} | Mumber of Equity shares{face value B 10/-) 416400 | 3416400
<) | Weighted average number of Equity Shares 3416408 | 34,15400
{face value Rs.i0d-) :

dy | Basic Esming per share{a/b) 2.28 .05
e) | Diluted Earning per share{a/c) (Rs. in 7 228 0485
thousands) . . y .

28, Previous yesr figures have been re-grouped/ rearranged { recasted wherever necessary to make °
them comparable with those of current year.

29, Information pursuant to part 1V to the Cnhpanies Act, 2013

{Rs. in *000"}

BEatance Sheet sbetract and Company’s Generz! Business Profile !

! | Registration Details: L
Remsiration Na. [L17100MEH 1991 PLCO59848 | Srate Code: 11

Balance Sheet Dare: 31.02.2017

i [ Capitel Raised during the year {Amount Rs. In thousands): . Wy
Public Issue M Right isfue NIl
Bonus lssuz | Wil Private Placements | Nil

TH | Position of mebiization & deployment of funds {Amount Rs. In thousandsy:

Total Lisbilities a6 Total Assets - | 93,636
- SOURCES OF FUNDS: APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Paid up Capital 34,154 Mt Fined Assels 023
Raserves & Surplus 55,050 Trvesimenis MIL
Secured Loans Wil Loans & Advances | 2re2?
Unsecured Loans HNIL | tet Current Assets ) 83,849
Deferred Tax Liability | MIL ’ hisc. Expenditure | Nl

Deferred Tax Asset.. | 248

W | Performance of the Company (Amount s, In thouzgnds):

Turnover 7.88,360 Total Expendimres_ | T62:208
Profif Loss) before 9,445 | Brofit{Loss) after 7,804
Tan .. Tax
Earning/ Share (Rs.) 225 ' Dividend {%%) &
V| Generic names of principal productsfservices of the company as per the mooetary
terms: ) '
item Code (\TC - | 9971190

Code)
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30, Other iht_'ormation parsuant to Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 is either Nil or Not
applicable, ' Co

As per our report of even date

For Aaiok Mehtz & Co, Faor ikab Securities & Investment Limited

Chartered Accountants ' Indra Kumar Bagri  sd~ Chairman

Anil Kumar Baget  sd/~ Managing Director
sl . Abhishek Bagri sdf- - Chief Financial Officer
Aalok K. Mehta . _ Ankita Phophaliva  sd/- Company Secretary
Proprietor :

Membership No: 114930
FRN: 126756W

Pface: Mumbaj’
Da{e:IMa;.f 30,2017
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Batance Shest as at 3 March, 2047

Particulars

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Sharehoiders' Funds
{ay Share Capital
{b] Resenes and Surplus

2 Current Liahtlitles
Other Curcent Liakilities

Total
B ASSETS

1 Non-currant Assets
{a) Fixed Assels
{i) Tangible Assats . -
(i} Intangibte Assels

{o) Deferred Tax Assets (Meal)
{e) Long-term Loans and Advances
{dy Other Mor-cumrent ASSets

" 2 Current Assets
(a) inventoras
(b Trada Receivables
(o) Cash and Cash Equivalents
() Sharl-tarm Loans and Advancas

Total

Ses accompanying notes {inciuding
significant accounting policles) forming part
of the fimangial statements

a5 per our rapon of even date akltached
For 1¥e. Aafok Mehta & Co. -
Charered Accountants

{FRYY 126756\

sdf

{Aalok iehta)

Proprietor

EMemhemhln N 1‘!493!]}
Flace - bbgmbal.
Date : hay 30, 2017

Note Ho. As al 34 March, As at 3% March, 2015

2047 .
Rs. Rs.
2 34,964,006 34 184,000
3 55,080,613 47 288 032
5 2,382,325 208,462
91,635.938 81,662,494
BA 867 234 © 1,327,403
88 . BSA2Y 57,569
4 248,047 163,547
7 2229710 2,3R2.508
) 2,003,753 488,562
a8 26,672,150 51735015
ic. 1,048,320 . 47514
1M 44,191,614 11,084,662
12 4318, 14,381,505
91635998 81,682,454
1-i%.
For fkab Sscuriive & Investment Limited
indra Kumar 8agii  stf--  Chalman’ _ _
Al Kurnar Bagr - Managing Diredter -
Abhlshek Bagri Sif- Chrief Financlal Gtficar
-Ankite Phophativa  sdf- Company Secretany
FPlane ; Murnibal

Crate ; May 33, 2047
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Statement of Proﬂt and Lous for the yﬂar indnd 31 March, 2H7T

Fartlculara

A CONTINUING CPERATIONS
1 Revanue from Operalions {Groas)

Revenue from Operations (Nat -
2 Cther Income
Totai Ravenue { 1423 {A}

-3 Exparnsas
{a) Purchase s of slock-in-lrade

{b) Changes in Inventories of Stock-ln-frade-Shares

and Securitas -

() Employea banaﬂs &xp eREn
+{d) Finance Cost

(e} Dapreciation

{l} Oihar axpanses

Total Expen L {z*htotden) (B}

4 Proflts tLau} befare Prior Pariod itams & tax {A-EII w5}

§  Total Prior Parlod ltems (0

" §  Profit {Loag} bafors tax {C- Di= (B}

7 Tax Exponse:
(&} Tax expense for c.urrant year
& Detarred tax
{c) Prior period taxes

Totel Tax Experaes {F)
& Profit{{Loss) for the yoar (E-F}
g Eamnings per ahare (of Ra. 10/-vach)
{a) Basic '
{ Gmlrnum; Qpacalians
{U} Totat Coerations

Sne ;\'mompanylng ﬁnm_{i rcTuding slgniRcant

accounting policieal forming parnt of the Mnencdzl

sibemente

&2 par gur report of even date attached
Fordlle. Aalok Mehtz & Co.
Chatared Agcountants

(FRN: 126758140

sdf-
fAaink Mehia)
Propriator
(Mambaeship Mo: 114530}

Flaca :
- Date

urmbei
Wray 30, 2047

1

Fortha ye:r‘

Plece
Cale ;

Note . Far the year
Ho. ended andad
31 Maich, 2017 31 March, 2018
Hs. Ra.
3 788360567 482,102,330
753,350,587 382,192 339
14 3,563,008 " 2483671
751,843,605 385,676,810
i5a 757,260,533 380,252,623
15b - 25,066,355 (4,346 258)
16 . 2422,308 2,484,425
17 14,500,080 2,460,807
B.C 450,813 © 1,080,583
13 2,470,448 4,150,874
782,298,047 106,043,236
5246858 [er326;
0 0
9,645 558 [38T.328)
1,899,590 - 0
{54,550) {214,180)
{65 19,510
1,844 675 {194,670)
S #::1u' N t MM ¥ 1 TA
9.2 2.28 0.05) =
10.b 2.28 {0.08)
1-19
o
For kab Sacurities & Investment tImited
Indra 'Ku{na: Sagel sd/- Cheirman
finill Kurnar Bagn el . Managing Chiractor
Abhishek Bagrl st Chief Financial Officer
. Ankita Phopheliya ' edl-

Company Sagreainy

Mumbat
Way 30, 2017
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LASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EHDED J13T MARDH, W7

L

For Year Ended

Bar{lcutars Fof Year Endit
: 319t fdarch, 2057 3tat March, 2016
& mah Flow froam Operaling Aotivites
Prafit Balare Ted and Extraordlngry ame .85 550 1387 328
(s pat Pt and Loss Acsom)
Depreciaban v 459,813 1,000,503
Fisearcs Cosl 14,509, 060 2.4809,967
trarast lneome §3,550.105) 2344
{Preily L loas on sk S atiba ol of assels a7 958
Dewlaand Fesame fazoan) 11088871 (48,484} 216,858
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